

Carlsbad, New Mexico
April 26, 1934

41545- Frank Selman Lease,
Lea Co., New Mexico

The Texas Company,
Box 1160,
Fort Worth, Texas.

Gentlemen:

In reply to your letter of the 24th regarding your approved copy of the "Report on Results of Acid Treatment" for your Frank Selman No. 1 well at Hobbs.

My records show that this report was approved March 15, 1934 and I am making a copy of this report and enclosing it for your files.

We require all reports and requests in duplicate for our files and requests should always be in triplicate which will enable us to return one approved copy for your files. We only return an approved copy on "Report of Results of Work Done" when the operator submits them in triplicate, so that is probably the reason I did not return an approved copy for your files.

Hereafter, should you desire an approved copy on reports of this nature take them in triplicate and I will return one upon approval.

Very truly yours,

J. D. Hunter,
State Oil & Gas Inspector

Encl: 20-106

